From: Ann Arbor Renter's Commission <RentersCommission@a2gov.org>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 4:18 PM

Subject: RE: HELP

Hil

| received your email and will provide it to the Renters Commission at their next meeting. | also
forwarded your email to Rental Housing Services and to the Housing Commission. If you are still
without heat | strongly encourage you to contact Rental Housing Services at the number below to file
an emergency complaint.

Rental Housing
734-794-6264

rentalhousing@a2gov.org

Kristen Vander Lugt, Deputy Clerk - Operations (she/her/hers)
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall | 301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor - Ann Arbor - Ml
Direct dial (734) 794-6140 Ext. 41404

kvanderlugt@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org
Follow the Clerk’s Office on Instagram @a2cityclerk

From: I

Sent: Sunday, March 2, 2025 5:20 PM

To: Ann Arbor Renter's Commission <RentersCommission@a2gov.org>
Subject: HELP

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open
attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the
content is safe.



IMEIE AT COURTHOUSE SQUARE 100 S 4TH AVE ITS BEEN A TOUGH WEEKEND AND SOME
TENANTS ARE COMPLAINING OF NO HEAT . THE PROBLEM IS THERE IS NO EMERGENCY
MAINTENANCE CONTACT NUMBER THAT IS WORKING AND NO WAY TO CONTACT MANAGEMENT
CAN YOU HELP

Virus-free.www.avg.com





